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Calkins H D, nursery.

Chapman I-Ienry W, lawyer and justice of the peace.

Coon & Son, coopers.

Coulter William jr, druggist.

Craft Rufus S, druggist, jeweler and physician.

Doten Lewis B, livery stable.

Eakens Wllllam. tailor. _

Farington Charles W, general store. ,

Field James D, Agricultural Implements, Wagons and
Seeds.

A. J. LOOMIS,
Lawyer, Insurance

AND REAL ESTATE AGENT.
BLUE RAPIDS, - - - KANSAS.

Special attention given to collections, and returns promptly made.
g5 Taxes paid for non-residents, Correspondenee solicited,

J. 5. WRIGHT. R. S, CRAFT.

BLUE RAPIDS FLOURING MILL,

BLUE RAPIDS, KANSAS.
J. 8. WRIGHT & CO., Proprs.

MERCHANT & CUSTOM WORK.

Manufacture the Celebrated Blue Rapids XXXX Flour,
together with numerous other brands and grades. Also
Feed of all kinds. Oash paid for Wheat in any quantity.

THE BEST HOTEL IN THE BEST TOWN ON THE CENTRAL BRANCH R, RB.

La Belle kHonse,

McPHERSON & REED, Proprietors,
BLUR RAPIDS, - KANSAS.

Good beds and airy sleeping rooms; first-class table and cheerful office; proper
attention and courteous treatment—these are some of the attractions of the La Belle
House. 8%~ GOOD SAMPLE ROOMS.

I3
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~ Fisher John S, harness and shoemaker.
~ Fitzgerald Samuel S, wagonmaker.
Fitzgerald Gideon, carpenter.
: Freeland Bros, managers Co-operative store.
- Freeman W H H, lawyer.
Gallahan Ellen, restaurant.
Gramm Edward, photographer and barber.
Hall Theodore F, justice of the peace.
Hil! Samuel, hardware and stoves.
Holbrook Spencer, railroad and express agent.
' Holman Bros, furniture and harnessmakers.
Loban, Sweetland & Lovell, general store.
Loomis A Judson, Lawyer and Postmaster. (See ady,)
McAlister Mrs & Sister, millinery. Gt
McArthur ] C & Co, harnessmakers.
Means Miss F J, dressmaker.
Minium Darius, carpenter. -
McNab Alexander B, Notary Public, Conveyancer and
General Commission Agent.
McPherson John, real estate.
MePherson & Reed, Proprs LaBelle Hotel.  (Se adv,)
Price Bros, founders and machinists.
Rix, Hale & Co, paper mnfrs.
Scott F C, general store.
Sharp Bros, livery stable.
Shermes Mrs — , milliner.
Small John H, tailor.
Snead & Waters, lime burners.
Spencer & Wadsworth, meat market.
Stocks George B, lumber and grain.
Swan Samuel, constable.
TibbeTt!s C E & Co, real estate agents and proprs Blue Rapids
imes, -
Wright J 8§ & Co, Proprs Blue Rapids Flouring Mills
(See adv.)
Young Jacob, grocer.

T O o

et el et
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BLUE STEM.

A postoffice recently established in Russell county.

BLUFFTON.

A rural district located on Saline river, in the southwestern
part of Ottawa county, 14 miles from Minneapolis, the county
seat, 1§ from Brookville on the Kansas Pacific Ry, the necarest
station and 148 from Topeka. Stage to Salina and Lincoln
Centre. W. H. Wheeler, postmaster.

www.kansasmemory.org/item/221449 ~ Page 152/979
Kansas Memory is a service of the Kansas Historical Society ~ kshs.org

KANSAS
HISTORICAL
SOCIETY


http://www.kansasmemory.org
http://www.kshs.org

Kansas Memory AN

SOCIETY
K ansas state gazetteer and business directory

—

A settlement formed in 1867 on Bluff creek, in the south-
east corner of Ellsworth county, 16 miles from Elisworth, the
county seat, 10 from Elm creek, on the Kansas Pacific Ry., the
nearest shipping point, and 153 from Topela. It principal ex-
ports are live stock and wood. Stage to Ellsworth once a week.
Semi-weekly mail. L. W. Boggs postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Baker John F, live stock.
Boggs L W, Live Stock.
Powers John, live stock.
Robinson Charles, wood dealer.

BONAVILLE.

McPherson county. (See Bonneville.)

BOND.

A postoffice located on Washington creek, in the southwest-
ern part of Douglas county, 12 miles from Lawrence the county
seat, and most convenient shipping point, and 25 from Topeka.
It contains a steam saw mill and district school. Semi-weekly
mail.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Dobbie Celia, Postmistress.
Stoner Solomon, saw mill.

BONE SPRINGS.

A hamlet settled in 1874 on a small stream called Clear
Run, in the southwestern part of Reno county, 26 miles from
Hutchinson, the county seat, and most convenient shipping
point, and 193 from Topeka. Its exports are grain and gen-
eral country produce. Weekly mail. J. W, Banks, post-
master. ; g

BONNEVILLE.

Sometimes called Bonaville, a village of 50 population, set-
tledin 1873, and located in the northern part of McPherson
county, 16 miles from McPherson, the county seat, 22 from Sa-
lina, the nearest shipping point, and 140 from Topeka. The
chief exports are wheat and broom corn. Weekly s to
Lindsborg and Marion Centre, carrying the mail. J. M. Itten, -
Postmaster. :
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BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

‘Catlin H, blacksmith. ;
French Rev — (United Brethren).
~ Xttem J M, General Store.
- Kilmer Christ, broom mnfr.
.~ Williams ], wagonmaker.

s BORDER.
b A settlement located in the southern part of Elk county, 3
~ miles from Elk Falls, and 11 from Howard, the county seat.

BOSLAND,

A station on the Kansas Pacific Ry., located in the north.
west corner of Ellsworth county, 16 miles from Ellsworth, the
county seat, and 172 from Topeka.

BOSTON.

A settlement formed in 1871 in the extreme south of Elk
county, 16 miles from Fredonia, the county seat, and 4o from
Independence, on the Leavenworth, Lawrence & Galveston R.
R., its nearest shipping point. The chief exports are live stock
and country produce. Stage to Elk Falls. Tri-weekly mail.
Population, 50. Montgomery Carter, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Adamson E R, justice of the peace.
- Cambron Joseph, mail contractor.
Carter & Hemenway, general store.
Cunningham Thomas, general store.
: Edwards R, hotel and livery.
~  Lewis Drs ] B & Son, druggists.
- . Lewis Nannie, teacher.
~ Mattingly R A, teacher.
Phalen M, saloon,
Snider Henry, carpenter.
Walker & Rodman, stock shippers.
 Willard Ollie, teacher. ‘

e ——

BOSTON MILLS.

A hamlet located on Spring river, in the southeastern part

'of Cherokee county, 12 miles from Columbus, the county seat, §

from Crestline, the nearest R. R. station, and 153 from Kansas

City, Mo. It contains a_flour mill and ships flour and com

meal. Semi-weekly mail.  Population, 25. R, Stewart, post-
- master. 5

il
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N BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
Moore John, flour mill.
 Stewart ] W, general store.

BOW OREEK.

A small settlement formed in 1870, on the stream from
which it takes its name, in the southeastern part of Phillips
county, 14 miles from Phillipsburgh the county seat, and 50
from Hays City, on the Kansas Pacific Ry, the nearest shipping
point. Stage to Kirwin and Stockton. Weekly mail. Samuel
Hebrew, postmaster.

BOWDENVILLE.

. A small settlement formed about 6 years ago, on Beaver
creek, in the northwestern part of Smith county, 1z miles from
Smith Centre, the county seat, and 6o from Hastings, Neb., the
nearest R. R. station. Semi-weekly mail. Marion H. Hart-
sook, postmaster. ;

BOYLE.

A postoffice in the northern part of Jefferson county, 1o
miles from Oskaloosa, the county seat. It is on the Kansas
Central Ry, 31 miles from Leavenworth. Distance from Tope-
ka, 31 miies, via Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Ry. Shipments,
grain and live stock. Express, Adams. Daily mail. John
Boyle, postmaster. 3 :

BRADLEY SPRINGS, gk
A small village settled about 4 years ago, and located in
the southern part of Ellsworth county, 15 miles from Ellsworth,

the county seat and nearest R. R. station, and 171 from Tope-
ka, Semi-weekly mail. Henry W. Cronkite, postmaster.

BRA_MLEI"I‘E STATION. :

A smull place on the Neosho division of the Missouri, Kan-
sas & Texas Ry, in the eastern part of Woodson county, 4 miles
northeast of Defiance.

BRANCHPORT.
Jewell county. (See Holmwood.)
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" BRANTFORD.

A small vjllage settled in 1865, and located on Dry creek,
in the western part of Washington county, 22 miles from Wash-
ington, the county seat, and 1o from Clyde, on the Central
Branch Union Pacific R R, its nearest shipping point. Exports
grain and hogs. Daily mail. Population, 6o.  A. H. Lidell,
postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Proper Wm R, general store.
BREMEN.,

More commonly called Mountain Creek, from the stream
on which it is located, in the northwestern part of Marshall
county. It is a farming section, settled in 1862, and chiefly de-
voted to raising grain and live stock.  Bremen is 8 miles from

Marysville, the county seat and ship ing point, and tzo from
St. Joseph, Mo. Daily mail. Wm. utis, postmaster.

BRENNER.

A small place settled in 1870, located on Rock creek, in
the northeastern part of Doniphan county, 5 miles from Troy,
the county seat. It is  station on the Atchison & Nebraska R,
R., 13 miles from Atchison. Topeka is 64 miles distant. Dai-
ly mail. Sophia M, McDaniel, postmistress.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Hagerman George, grain.
McDaniel Job, general store and grain.
Williamson G D, blacksmith.

BRIDGE.

A small village located on Gypsum creek, in the southern

" central part of Saline county, 1 f; miles from Salina, the county
T

seat, and the same distance from Solomon City, to either of
which goods may be shipped. ~Topeka is 120 miles distant.
Principal exports, wheat, of which roo cars were shipped last
season, Stage to Solomon City. Weekly mail. Settled, 1864
Population, 50. Mrs. Eva E. Miller, postmistress.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Ackerman —, physician.
Golden Rev H, (Methodist).
Kingman, Hawks & Co, threshing machine.
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Manchester T D W, lawyer.
Parker John, blacksmith.
Post C, live stock.

Powell W G, carpenter.
Weller A, hotel.

. BRIDLQNG.

A hamlet located in the southeastern part of Cherokee
county, 7 miles from Columbus, the county seat and shipping
point. '

BRISTOW. :

A village on Covert creek, in the central part of Osborne
county, 1o miles from Osborne the county seat, 35 from Russell,
on the Kansas, Pacific Ry, its nearest shipping point, and 240
from Topeka. Its chief exports are grain, castor beans and
pork, Stage to Russell and Red Cloud. Daily mail. Settled,
1872. Population, g0. Dr. T. J. Gossett, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
Coy Mrs E A, dry goods.
Doolittle T. hotel.

Gossett T J, General Store and Physician,
Rouse W J, blacksmith.

—_—

BRITTON.

A small settlement in the extreme south of Butler county,
22 miles from El Dorado, the county seat and nearest railroad
station.

—_—

BRITTSVILLE.

Was settled in 1873, and has a population of 4o. It is
located on Solomon river in the southwest corner of Cloud
county, 23 miles from Concordia, the county seat, 50 from Sol-
“omon City, on the Kansas, Pacific Ry, its nearest shipping
point, and 155 from Topeka. It coatains a flour mill, 2 churches,
United Brethren and Baptist, and a district school, and shi
grain and hogs. Stage daily to Solomon City carrying the mﬂ
A. Vail, postmaster. :

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Gorst A J, general store.
. Hutchins B, blacksmith.
Simpson, Shanks & Co, millers.
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BROADVIEW. ;
A small settlement located at the confluence of Gypsum
and Smoky Hill rivers, in the southeastern part of Saline county,
15 miles from Salina, the county seat and shipping point, and
133 from Topeka. It is altogether devoted to farming. W. H.
Amos, postmaster. '

—e

BROOKDALE.

A settlement on Cow creek, in the southern central part of
Rice county, 5 miles from Lyons, the county seat.

BROOKDALE.

A settlement formed in 1874, on Walnut creek, in the south-
western part of Rush county, 6 miles from La Crosse, the county
seat, and 250 from Topeka. Larned, on the Atchison, Topeka

& Santa Fe R. R., is the ncarest shipping point. Stage to Great
Bend. Mail 4 times per week. Wm. D. Fisher, postmaster,

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Barker J C, hotel.
- Blanton Rev | B.
£y Dawson Rev W E.
: Fisher Wm D, General Store.
Gunn E N, lawyer.
Rull J E, physician.

—n

BROOKLYN..

; A country village located in the northern part of Lynn
county, 3 miles from Barnard and 5 from La Cygne.

BROOKVILLE. -

An incorporated city of 500 inhabitants, settled in 1870an
located on Spring creek and the Kansas Pacific Ry, in the
western central part of Saline county, 15 miles from Salina, the

~ county seat, and 133 from Topeka. It contains 3 churches -

school. Grain and live stock are its chief shipments. Tele-
graph, Western Union. Express, K. P. Ry. Daily mail. G
W. Gentry, postmaster. -

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
Beebe & Co, general store.

5 ne H C, hotel.
 Bullard E W, physician.
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Bushey J, carpenter.

Cannon R, grocer.

Clark T, jeweler. ;

Crosby A B, school teacher.

Cunningham W P, physician,

Dent William, boots and shoes.

Dill Mrs P, restaurant,

Dowd Thomas, billiard saloon,

Duncan J, lumber dealer..

Freeman & Co, druggists.

Gane Wm L, blacksmith.

Gentry Wm H, livery.

Granger C E, real estate agent.

Guthrie G C, grain dealer.

Hodge Frank, billiard saloon.

Hogaboom G C & Co, grain and lumber.
Kerr A R, boots and shoes.

McLennan A N, cattle dealer.

Parson E, express and railroad agent.
Potter A S, jeweler.

Ream Rev T J (Methodist.)

Rice Bros, cattle dealers.

Robbins A, butcher.

Rositer Frank N, surveyor and civil engineer.
Seger S K, cattle dealer.

Skelton J, cattle dealer.

Spenser ] R. general store.

Stearns E N, physician.

Taft S B & G O, carpenters.

Warner L C, general store.

Wells Bros, harnessmakers.

Wilson, Ober & Co, general store.
Wissing Jacob, barber
Woolpert Rev S B (Methodist.)
Wright Rev S G (Congregational.)
Wybert Rev (Catholic.)

BROWNLOW. :

A settlement on Hickory creek, in the southeastern part of

Butler county, 16 miles from El Dorado, the county seat and
shipping point. &

BROWN ROCEK.

A small settlement in the extreme south of Washingt :
tounty, 1o miles from Clifton on the Central Branch Union -
Pacific Ry, the nearest station. ' :

7
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BROWN'S OREEK.

A hamlet located on the stream from which it takes its
name, in the northern part of Mitchell county, 12 miles from
Beloit, the county seat. }

BROWN’S GROVE.

A rapidly growing village, quite recently settled, located on
Pawnee river, in the western part of Pawnee county, 24 milss
from Larned, the county seat, 18 from Kinsley on the Atchison,
Topeka and Santa Fe R. R., the nearest shipping point, and 265
from Topeka. It contains a grist mill and district school, which
is also used as a place of worship, Principal exports, live stock,
hay and grain. Weekly mail. Population, 1oo. J. C. Sanders,
postmaster.

: BUSINESS DIRECTORY,
Barger Bros, grist mill.
Brown G, physician.
Curtis & Young, hotel.
Sabin D Y, lumber,
Sanders Bros, General Store.
Young H J, justice of the peace.

BROWNSVILLE.

A hamlet of 3o people in the extreme eastern.part of Cher-
okee county, 12 miles from Columbus, the county seat. Itis
located on the Missouri & Western Ry., 46 miles from Pierce
City. Express, Adams. Daily mail.  John Huff, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Broyler John, station agent.
Broyler John & Co, druggists.
Burkhard J D, blacksmith.

. Campbell A C, carpenter.

Hatfield Thomas, carpenter.
Huff Jehn, General Store.
Kimmell E M, physician.

BRUNO.
A small place in the northwestern part of Labette county,
miles from Cherryvale.

BRUSH CREEK.
Better known as Neutral, the name of the station on the
Missouri River, Ft. Scott & Gulf R. R. Was first settled 0
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1872, and consists merely of the postoffice and station. Itis
located in the southeastern part of Cherokee county, 6 miles
from Columbus, the county seat, and 148 from Kansas City, Mo.
Daily mail. G. W. Leake, postmaster. e ;

BRYANT.

Or Petersburg, a small settlement in the southeastern part of
Butler county, 23 miles from El Dorado, the county seat and
shipping point. Weekly mail. S. J. Peter, postmaster.

BUCK CREEK.

A station on the Kansas Pacific Ry., in the southeast cor-
ner of Jefferson county, 22 miles from Topeka.

BUCK GROVE.

A small settlement formed in 1857, on Cross creek, in the
western part of Jackson county, 16 miles ﬁ:om Holton, the_
county seat, and most convenient shipping point, and 4o from
Topeka. Butter and eggs are the principal exports. Mail
received five times per week. P. Kayebeer, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY. 2
Beach O, farmer.
Beach S, farmer.
Bee John, farmer.
Bliss John, farmer.
Bothon H, farmer.
Bottam John, farmer.
Bottom S, farmer,
Chanell A, farmer.
Clemins R, farmer.
Clemins S, farmer.
Crooks William, physician.
Croth H, farmer.
Dunham William, farmer.
Forley John, farmer.
Gordon 8, stock dealer.
Heath I, farmer.
Holock A, farmer.
Hollock H, farmer.
Horass William, farmer.
Kayebeer P. General Store.
Lochinibler R, farmer,
Lordom C, farmer.
Mannel ‘T, farmer.

¥
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- Myers S, farmer,
- ' Osborn §, farmer.
Osborn S B, farmer.
Peck C, farmer.

Rucker William, farmer.
y Shaw J, farmer.

- Shorn Henry, farmer.
Siner G, farmer.

Watts J, farmer.
Wickless T, farmer.

BUFFALO.

A station on the Kansas Pacific Ry, in the extreme north
of Gove county (unorganized), 283 miles from Topeka.

BUFFALO.

A village of 50 population, settled in 1860, and located in
the northern part of Wilson county, 16 miles from Fredonia, the
county seat, 15 from Chanute, the nearest R. R. station, and
136 by rail from Topeka. It contains 2 churches—Methodist
- and Christian—a public school and a hotel. Tri-weekly mail
Lo J. D. Allen, pogtmaster.

7 BUSINESS DIRECTORY,

ke 7 Allen J I, General Store.
© Bagley & Boynton, general store.
; Bug'alo Co-operative Association, general store.
Campfield R B, physician.
Cooper A, druggist.
Mathews P T, physician
Van Meter John, hotel.

BUFFALO CREEK.
Ellsworth county. (See Tatonka.)

BULL'S CITY.
A village of g0 inhabitants, located on the south fork of
Solomon river, in the northwestern part of Osborne county, 13
miles from Osborne, the county seat.  Russell, on the Kansas
Pacific Ry, is the nearest shipping point.
BUNCOMB.
Doniphan county. (See Leona.)

-
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BUNKER HILL. Ao
A station on the Kansas Pacific Ry, and village of zoopop-

ulation, settled in 1871, and located in the central part of Rus-
sell county, 9 miles from Russell, the county seat, and 185 from
Topeka. It contains a flour mill. 3 churches—English Luther-
an, Methodist Episcopal and Congregational—a public school
and 2 hotels. Grain is the principal export. Telegraph, West-
ern Union. Express, K. P. Ry. Daily mail. Weekly stage to
Osborne. Peter Brown, postmaster.

) - —

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Biays W H, justice of the peace.
Bradbury & Griffith, general store.
Carrier P, plasterer.

Corbett J B, general store.

Corbett ] B & Co, real estate.

Dixon Rev J J, (Lutheran).

Exline Rev A, (Lutheran).

Fleck Ira S, agricultural implements.
Griswold A B, carpenter,

Harbough V, hotel.

Houser C, carpenter.

Howell F W, hardware.

Howell P, packing house.
Middleworth Rev A B, (Lutheran).
Missimer A, painter.

Nichols B J, coal dealer, station and express agent.
Nichols E, miller. B
Reiff A & Co, produce shippers.
Schafer A, blacksmith.

Schafer John, wagonmaker.

Shever A B, hotel.

Shever F M & Co, lumber.

Warner J C, sewing machine agent.
Woodward J A, plasterer.

BURLINGAME.

A thriving ci':f&%f‘the 3d class, first settled in 1854 and lo-
cated on Switzer creek and the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe

R. R, in the northwestern part of Osage county, 16 miles from
Lyndon, the present county seat, 26 from Topeka, 76 from At-
chison and g2 from Kansas City. Its principal manufacturing
establishments are a flour mill and a cheese factory, both using
steam power. The city contains 3 churches—Methodist, Pres-
byterian and Baptist and a graded free school. It has also 1
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‘bank, a weekly newspaper, the Osage county Chronicle, and 3

hotels. Coal has been found in the immediate vicinity, and has
been quite extensively mined since 1871, The chief exports
are grain, live stock, coal, flour, and cheese. The following
lodges hold regular meetings: t Masonic, 1 Odd Fellows and 1
Good Templars. Among its other attractions Burlingame has a
good school library, a public hall for entertainments, and
ounds embracing some 30 acres for agricultural shows. The
bonded debt of the city is $2,000. Telegraph, Western Union,
Express, Adams. Weekly stage to and from Alma. Daily mail,
Population about 1,200. George W. Doty, postmaster.
BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
Adams J C, constable.
Adams Thomas M, druggist.
Baker Benjamin F, lawyer.
Baird Robert H, harnessmaker.
Billings, Marshall & Sheldon, Land and Loan
Agents.
Bratton George, hotel.
Bratton Samuel G, meat market.
Brown George T, physician.
Buehler Charles E, baker.
Burlingame & Scranton Coal Co, O H Sheldon,
Supt. ('S“ﬂ a{f?’.’-) 5
Burke James H, Groceries, Hardware and Farm Imple-
ments.
Bush James E, sewing machines.
Canfield W D, cheese mnfr.
Carroll George, agent AT & S F R R.
Chambers James M, insurance.
Clements John, lumber. -
Coffman Isaac, undertaker.
Crumb Charles C, pres Burlingame Merchants’ Club.
Crumb C C & Son, flouring mill.
Cutler Charles, painter.
Cutler Squire Z, shoemaker.
Danforth Nelson (col'd), barber.
Doty Abner, general store.
Drew W Y & Co, lumber.
Empie Levi, general store,
Fenlon Thomas, hardware.
Filley Henry W, hardware.
Finch Bros, Stock, Grain, Agricultural Implements and
General Store.
Finch John A, meat market.
Fish Edmund S, harnessmaker.
Furgison Fred, painter.
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George Harvey H, justice of the peace.
Gould Francis P, barber.

Griswold T H, hotel. .

Haller James, physician. :
Hederstrom Alfred A, justice of the peace.
Holm Swan, furniture.

Huff & Wilbur, blacksmiths.

Hunt Frank W, jeweler.

Hunt John, livery stable.

Hunt William, grocer.

Lord William H, live stock.

Lucas William G, restaurant.

McCaslin Harvey, grocer.

Marple Miss M P & Co, millinery.
Mavis C F, broom mnfr.

Metz C, tailor.

Morgan A O & Sons, stone ware mnfrs.
Nelson Frank M, cashier Burlingame Savings Bank.
Newman Samuel H, real estate,

Palmer George, constable.

Pénfield George E, harnessmaker.

-

asage County Chronicle,

JOHN E. RASTALL, Editor and Proprietor.
Terms, $2, in Advance, Burlingame, Osage Co., Kansas,

This paper was established in 1863, and is therefore fifteen years old,
and was one of the first newspapers publisbed in the State. It is Repub-
lican in politics ; is the only newspaper published in Burlingame, and is
the newspaper in which all official proceedings of the: county and city are
published, B&F A Goop JoB OFFICE IN CONNECTION. !

Burlingame & Scranton Coal Co.,

asici ., 0. H. SHELDON,

: : SUPERINTENDENT,
7 : = BURLINGAME, - KANSAS.
8@ DEALERS IN OSAGE AND SCRANTON SHAFT COAL.

OSAGE LOAN AND LAND AGENCY
BILLINGS, MARSHALL & SHELDON,
Ofices at BURLINGAME and LYNDON, - - - EANSAS.
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: ,Playford Rm;b\en F, painter.

Playford & Son, druggists.

Pratt Hiram B, furniture.

Rastall John E, Editor and Publisher Osage County
Chronicle. (See adv.)

Reeder C Herbert, dentist.

Reiser Ehrenrich, shoemaker. :

Rogers & Sanford, Lawyers and Collection Agents.

Russell Ezra G, lawyer.

Russell Mrs Isabelle J, willinery.

Schafer Henry A, saloon.

Sheldon Ogilvie H, Supt Burlingame & Scranton Coal
Co. (See adv.)

Shepard Henry D, grain dealer.

Smith Skelton R, carpenter.

~Smith Wm jr, grocer.

Spaulding Lucian R, grocer and express agent.
Stender John H, hotel.

Stimpson Byron, livery stable.

Waldo Charles D, general store.

Wilbur John M, Wagon and Carriage Mnfr.
Wilcox H R, physician.

Williams & Jennings, dry goods.

Wood Elisha, blacksmith.

Wright Samuel D, lawyer.

pa——

BURLINGTON.

The railroad centre of southern Kansas, and county seat of
Coffey county, was first settled in 1857, and incorporated as a
city in 1871. It is an important station on the Neosho division
of the Missouri, Kansas & Texas Ry, and the crossing point of
that road and the Kansas City, Burlington & Santa Fe R. R,
60 miles in an air line from Topeka, and 100 from Kansas City.
Neosho river runs through it and supplies power for 1 flour mill
There are also a combined steam flour and saw mill, 6 churches,
Episcopal, Catholic, Congregational, Christian, Methodist and
Baptist, and an excellent public school, in which the citizens

* justly take great pride. Burlington has 1 bank and 2z weekly

newspapers, the /ndependent and Patriot. Grain and live stock
are the staple shipments.  Stage to Williamsburgh daily and to
Eureka tri-weekly. Telegraph, Western Union. Express,
Adams. Daily mail. Population, 1,500, P. S. Patton, post-
master. L i

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Adair Robert H, district clerk.
Allison Dr John M, druggist.
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Baldwin Phineas, painter.

Beam ] Thomas, saloon.

Bear Wm H, Attorney at Law, Register of Deeds, R.eal
Estate, Loan and Collection Agent.

Bear Wm S, furnitare, p

Beatty Henry G, grocer.

Bell Charles, restaurant.

Best Charles, harnessmaker.

Bowers Stephen W, painter.

Brown Ansell D, propr Burlington Patriot.

Brown S A & Co, lumber. -

Burlington Independent, Smythe & Watrous, Pub-
lishers, Weekly.

Burlington National Bank, H L Jarboe, pres, N P Garretson,
cash.

Burlington Patrioet, Weekly, A D Brown, Publisher.

Butts Henry C, marble works. -

Clark Charles A, restaurant.

Clark Wm H, photographer.

Climer & Cleveland, dry goods.

Cole & Majors, hardware.

Cougill George E, express agent.

Cougill Henry E, county treasurer.

Crippen Surtz H, livery.

Davis Samuel H, blacksmith,

Denny George, wagonmaker.
Dickinsheets Joseph, barber.

Dickinson George H, harnessmaker.
Eppinger David, clothing and dry goods.
Fearl Silas, lawyer.

Felton Lewis A, bakery.

EBER (. SMITH,

PROPRIETOR OF THE

Kansas Oran,

Burlington, Kansas.
SWEET TONED.

-ennl Style. Warranted 6 VYears,
ents Cnlmmasmn gwen tothe People. -
Vfrl:e for Terms, Etc. ;
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Floyd M L B, physician.
Freeman Samuel S, shoemaker.
Garwood Isaac S, merchant tailor.
Gibbon & Kinley, furniture and undertakers.
gty Goodwin Thomas J, grocer.
- Gould Alfred, shoemaker.
= Graves & Manchester, lawyers.
Gray Thomas, barber.
Hall ] W & Co, druggists.
Hall & Haight, hardware and furniture.
Harding & Davidson, wagonmakers.
Haywood Mrs L J, milliner.
Hoover & Cox, blacksmiths.
Hopkins D O, physician
Hudson George T, painter.
}ohnstone James M, lawyer.
ones Frank D, dentist.
Kahnt Charles, shoemaker.

Kent William J, hotel.

Kingsbury Berton L, probate judge.
Lane & Kent, real estate.

La Rue & Bro, clothing,

Leonard Benjamin, shoemaker.

ol Leonard Charles, barber.

7 Leonard Henry B, propr Leonard House.
Linebaugh Robert A, jeweler.
McCartney & Kingsbury, millinery.
McConnell George N, justice of the peace and lawyer.
McMullen William, druggist.

Manson William, physician.
Martindale & Shultz, flour mill.
Menzie Jacob, meat market.

Miller DeLoss, sheriff.

Milligen Parker, flour mills.

Morley Lyman, justice of the peace.
Morton Edwin, saloon.

Osborn Wm F, physician.

Page Mrs Ava, milliner.

Patrons’ Co-operative Store, E Roberts manager, graceries.
Patton Brothers, books and stationery.
Patton Peter S, Hotel

Patton Wm B, druggist.

Pearce & Co, jewelers.

Randolph A M F, lawyer.
Redmond & Junkins, lawyers.
Rothschild Benjamin F, clothing.
Sanders & Hoffmans, grocers,
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ganford Orange E, grocer. Agherie

Scott & Hull, books and stationery, . 7 :

Seripps George B, Dry Goods, Boots and Shoes, Hats
and Caps, and Notions.

Sheafor Martin V B, city marshal. .

smith Eber C, Propr Kansas Organ. (See adv.)

Smith & Brown, wagonmakers.

Smythe & Watrous; Publrs Burlington Independent.

Stanfield Henry H, saloon.

Throckmorton Wm H, county clerk.

Tipton Mrs Mary, milliner. : ,

Van Slyck & Son, dry goods. ‘

Venard Wm, physician. ; _

Walkling ‘O & Brother, general store, &

Weigand & Wagner, blacksmiths. ‘

Wells Frank P, meat market.

Willet P S & Son, agricultural implements. S

Williams ] W, station agent M, K & T Ry.

Wilson Wm J, dry gooc%s.

Winget Samuel S, carpenter. . :

Wiseman Wm T, physician. : !

Woodford Brothers, grocers. L

Young Eugene M, lawyer.

—_—

BURR OAK.

A settlement formed in March, 1872, on White Rock river,
in the northwestern part of Jewell county, 1o miles from Jewell 3
Centre, the county seat, 45 from Hastings, Neb., 50 from Con- o

contains a saw mill and public school, which is used as a place
of worship by the Methodist, Dunkard and Presbyterian socie-
ties. The chief exports are live stock and grain. Stage to Con-
cordia,  Daily mail.  Population, zo0.  James McCormick,
postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Carpenter J B, general store,
Coe & Hawley, general store. '
Coe J P, hotel. : ' :
Gorom S G, saw mill. :
Hadly & Gilbert, general store.

Hawley J E, physician.

McLain & Mann, general store. !

Morris H, blacksmith, 4

Roberts O F, cabinet maker. :

Roger & Gilbert, wagonmakers. , ¥
Webster A A, physician. \
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BURRTON.

A station on the Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe R. R., lo
cated in the western part of Harvey county, 19 miles from New-
ton, the county seat, and 153 from Topeka. Express, Adams,

& Daily mail. Population, 75.
- BUSHNELL.

A postoffice recently established in Sumner county.

BUTLER.

A country postoffice in the southern part of Washington
county. Established in 1870, Itis 12 miles from Washington,
the county seat. Greenleaf, on the Central Branch Union Pa.
scific R. R., is the nearest shippin point. Stage to Greenleaf
and Concordia. Daily mail. W. N. Capwell, postmaster.

BYRON.

A hamlet located on Turkey creek, in the extreme north of

Woodson county, g miles from Defiance, the county seat, and 6

S from Le Roy, on the Neosho division of the M. K. & T. Ry,

_ the nearest shipping point, from which the live stock raised here
is exported. Weekly mail. W. M. Reed, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Baldwin James M, live stock.
Ellis Lucy, teacher.

Heritage Rev ] (Baptist).
Naylor E W, teacher.

Stines William, teacher.

R I = N

CABIN VALLEY.

A small settlement located in the southern part of Cowley
county, about 8 miles from Winfield, the county seat.

—_—

CACTUS.

A hamlet located on Cactus creek, in the southeastern part
of Norton county, 15 miles from Norton, the county seat, an
60 from Ellis, on the Kansas Pacific Ry, the nearest shipping
point. Grain and live stock are its principal exports. Stage to
Norton and Phillipsburg. Tri-weekly mail.

] BUSINESS DIRECTORY. 2

Grant William, Postmaster.
‘Schesser Rev ] A (Presbyterian).
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A postoffice recently established in Smith county.

CADMUS.

A farming settlement in Linn county.

~  CADY.

A country village located in the northern part of Linn
county, 7 miles from La Cygne, the nearest shipping point.

CALCUTTA.

A country postoffice established about 22 years ago, in the
central part of Douglas county, 8 miles from Lawrence, the
county seat and shipping point, and 33 by rail from Topeka. It
contains a steam saw mill, and ships corn and live stock. Wash-
ington creek runs through the settlement, but does not supply
any power for manufacturing purposes. Semi-weekly mail. :

BUSINESS DIRECTORY,

Longanecker J E, Postmaster.
Markley & Stoner, saw mill.

CALDWELL.

A village of 150 inhabitants, settled in 1870, and located on
Bluff and Fall creeks, in the southwestern part of Sumner coun-
ty, 25 miles from Wellington, the county ‘seat, and 55 from
Wichita, the nearest shipping point. It contains a saw and
grist mill, 3 religious denominations, Baptist, Presbyterian and
Methodist, and a district school, and exports wheat. Stage to
Wichita and Fort Sill, Indian Ter. Daily mail. J. H. Sain,
postmaster. 2

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Bochme B G, grocer.

Challis & Hollister, saloon.

Dixon N J, express agent.

Dixon & Houghton, general store.
Godfrey G G, dry goods and groceries.
Hussen F G, hardware.

Keizer W H, saw and grist mill.
Mayard N F, physician.

Rhoades A, hotel. :

Rideout Rev J B (Presbyterian). -
Ross T H B, grocer.
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Sain J M, Druggist. ;
Spiers George, boots and shoes.
Thomas ] M, land agent.
Wendel ] H, hotel.

Zuber Henry, saloon.

CALEDONIA.

A small settlement formed in 1876 and located in the south-
western part of Ottawa county, &34 miles from Minneapolis, the
county seat, and about 120 from Topeka. It is on the line of
the proposed Solomon valley R. R. Solomon city on the Kan.
sas Pacific Ry is its nearest shipping point at present. Principal
exports grain, pork, flax and produce. Stage to Solomon city.
Daily mail. — Frost, postmaster.

CALMAR.

A farming settlement located on Smoky Hill river in the
northwest corner of McPherson county, 18 miles from Me
Pherson the county seat, 12 from Brookville on the Kansas
Pacific Ry the nearest shipping point, and 145 from Topeka.
It contains a Methodist Episcopal church and public school, and
exports grain, broom corn, castor beans, and live stock. Stage
to Ellsworth and Marion centre. Mail 4 times per week. Bell
Parker, postmaster. ¢

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
Claypool James, farmer.
Connor John, (Methodist.)
Hopkins W, farmer.
Kopp John, farmer.
“Lynch P F, justice of the peace.
' Norris Samuel, constable.
Norris Stephen, farmer
Norton G N, live stock.
Parker J M, farmer.
Tott Charles, farmer.

—_—

CAMP CRILEY.

A small place on the Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe R.R,

in the southern part of Pawnee county, 2 miles from Garfield

' and 13 from Larned, the county seat.

CANEY.

A settlement formed 1869 on Caney river in the southwest
corner of Montgomery county, 28 miles from Independence, the

~ county seat, and 18 from Coffeyville on the Leavenworth, Law-
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'AND BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

A ek SLNE T (k.

rence and Galveston R. R., the nearest station, with which it

has stage communication. Its exports are grain and live stock.

Semi-weekly mail. Population so. S. F. White, postmaster.
BUSINESS DIRECTORY,

Cookerly M F, blacksmith.

Hodges ] W, undertaker,

Howard David, blacksmith.

Reeder Rev Thomas, (United Baptist.)
Taylor A M, physician.

White & Dunlap, general store.

Wood S W, hotel.

Wyrick Rev O M, (United Baptist.)

CANOLA.

A settlement located in the southwestern part of Elk county,
16 miles from Howard, the county seat.

CANTON. 0

A hamlet located in the central part of Anderson county, :
miles southwest of Garnett, the county seat and nearest ra.ilroaﬁ

station.

CANTON.

A country village, settled in 1873 and located on North
Cottonwood river, in the eastern part of McPherson county, 14
miles from McPherson, the county seat, 26 from Newton on the
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe R. R., the nearest shipping
point, and 160 by rail from Topeka. It contains a Baptist
church and district school, and ships grain. Stage to Ellsworth,
Semi-weekly mail. John E. Morris, postmaster. : o B

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.
George W H, physician.
Jones Rev ] W (Presbyterian.)
Murphy John, general store.
Ottis Rev H S %Baptist.)
Thornbury James, teacher.

- CANVILLE.

A country village located in the central part of Neosho
county, 2 miles south of Erie, the county seat.

CAPIOMA. -

. A village located in the eastern part of Nemaha county, 16 o
tilles from Seneca, the county seat, and 52 from Atchison. Ship
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go. Alfred C. Van Pelt, postmaster.
BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

 Morehead & Anderson, general store.
Van Brunt J, hotel.
Van Pelt A €, General Store.
Van Pelt A M, physician.
Watt George, blacksmith,
Woodburn Rev J A (Congregational.)

CARBON.

school Daily mail. Andrew Worley, postinaster.

———

CARBON.
: Crawford county. (See Edwin.)

CARBONDALE.

master.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Albaugh Theodore F, grain dealer..

Bannon James, tailor.

Bartlett R H & Co, general store.

Biddle & Ellis, general store.

Bjorklund Hans, shoemaker.

_ Bradley Atchison T, confectioner.

e Bradford ] H, constable.

P Bradford Simeon B, lawyer.
5 Brown Albert C, physician.

Brown & Hadden, druggists.
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to Sabetha on the St. Joseph and Denver City R. R., or to Wet.
more on the Central Branch Union Pacific R. R., each 10 miles
distant. It contains 3 churches—Con egational, Presbyterian
and Methodist, and a public school. Principal exports, butter
and eggs. Mail 4 times per week. Settled 1857. Population

A postal station in the northeastern part of Jackson county,
Eé miles from Holton, the county seat. It is located on the
ansas Central Ry, 48 miles from Leavenworth., Has 1 district

The western terminus of the St. Louis, Lawrence and
Western R. R., and junction of that road with the Atchison,
Topeka and Santa Fe R. R., is a city of the 3d class, located in
the northern part of Osage county, 16 miles from Lyndon, the
county seat, and 18 from Topeka. It contains a flour mill,
: Methodist church and public school, and ships grain and coal
' Telegraph, Western Union. Express, American and Adams.
Daily mail. Population, 450. Richard H. Bartlett, post
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Coleman S J, hardware. ;i :

Dart Duranson, gunsmith. : - i

Dickensheets James, blacksmith. :

Edgar James W, manager Carbon Coal Co.

Folwell Isaac R,. harnessmaker.

Gleason Andrew E, flour mill.

Green Charles H, hotel.

Green W L, coal miner. cal

Griggs Peter V, justice of the peace and grain dealer 0l

Hunt Wm E, hvery stable. ‘

Hunt Mrs Mary Ann, hotel and meat market.

Jenness Horace W, livery stable.

Kathary Christ, shoemakef.

Klapp Wm, lumber dealer.

Leachman T, wagonmaker.

McKee Robert B, saloon.

Miller & Dargitz, meat market.

Minshall Stephen, general store,

Moore Cyrus, physician. _

Moore Mrs Catharine B, druggist. i .

0'Donnell Frank, general store. :

Rice & Pfaff, blacksmlths.

Roberts George F,agtA,T&SF R R and American and Adams =
Express Cos.

Robinson Edward (col'd), barber.

Turnbull Michael, restaurant. :

Wolff —, wagonmaker. S ;

Worrall Orrin, saloon.

2 a5 a6 W

ind
on,
iin
the
1ill,

CARIBOO. 2
A hamlet settled in 1868 and located on Whitewater creek, in

the northwestern part of Butler county, 16 miles from El Dora-

do, the county seat, 20 from Peabody, on the Atchison, Topeka

& Santa Fe R. R., its most convenient shipping point, and 147

by rail from Topeka Exports, grain and live stock.  Mail 4

times per week. W. G. McCraner, postmaster. ]

Jms.
yost:

CARLISLE.
Allen county. (See Carlyle.)

—

CARLTON.

A postoffice located in the southwestern part of Dickinson
°°Unty, 13 miles from Abllene, the county seat, and 109 from

Topeka.
16
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_ CARLYLE.
; A station on the Leavenworth, Lawrence & Galveston R
R, located in the northwestern part of Allen county, 5 miles
from lola, the county seat, and 98 from Topeka. Express, Ad-
ams. Daily mail. Population, 50.

o CARLYLE.
A settlement on Smoky Hill river, in the southwest corner
of Gove county (unorganized).
OAB-LYLE. :
A station on the Kansas Pacific Ry, in the northeast corner
of Wallace county, 44 miles from Wallace, the county seat.

CARMEL.

A postoffice established in 1873, in the southeastern part of
Cloud county, 19 miles from Concordia, the county seat, and
123 from Clyde, the nearest shipping point. Country produce
is the chief export. Stage to Clay Centre. Semi-weekly mail

D. M. Gillespie, postmaster.
BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Gillespie I M, General Store, Notary Public, and Real

- Estate.
Moynihan John, physician.
Paradise Rev E, (Presbyterian).

—_—

CARSON.

The post office for a farming community located on Walnut
creek, in the central part of Brown county, 514 miles from Hia-
watha, the county seat and most convenient shipping point, an
4 47 from St. Joseph, Mo. Grain and live stock are raised to 2
~ considerable extent. Tri-weekly mail. Noah Hanson, post

master.
BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Alwine C, farmer.
Anderson A J, farmer and teacher.
Anderson J N, farmer.

' Bennett G M, farmer.
Carothers A, farmer.
Curtis F S, farmer.
Green David, farmer and carpenter.
Hanson ] M, farmer.
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Hanson Noah, farmer. 3 % )
Hawks F S, farmer.
Hayward Jacob, farmer.
Kassermann John, farmer.
Kesler A, farmer.
Meredith John M, farmer.
Overfield J, farmer.
Pautz A, farmer, ; :
Plamann A, farmer.
Pray D, farmer.
Riebsomann C, farmer.
Robbins F J, farmer.
Smith H, farmer.
Weis P, farmer.
Wellcome S D, farmer.
CARTER.
Washington County. (See Brown Rock.)

of
id
ce CARTER CREEK.
il A settlement formed in March, 1869, on the stream from
which it takes its name, in the northeast corner of Clay county,
16 miles from Clay Centre, the county seat, and 120 from To-
il peka. Ships to Greenleaf, on the Central Branch Union Pacific
# R. R. A water power flour mill is in course of construction.
The chief exports are grain and country produce. Stage to
Greenleaf and Clay Centre. Daily mail. Population, 25.
James McCurdy, postmaster. By
BUSINESS DIRECTORY.,
Jager Wilhelm, flour mill.
E'i‘;t MeCurdy James, Justice of the Peace.
e OASTLE ROCK. .
;st- A hamlet located on a stream of the same name, in th

western part of Trego county.

CASTLETON.

A village of about 75 population, settled in 1872, and loca-
ted on North Ninnescah river, in the southeastern part of

nearest shipping point, and 180 from Topeka. It containsa

steam flour mill, 3 churches, Methodist, Christian and Presbyte-
rian, and a district school. Principal exporu,fﬂin and farm
produce. Stage to Hutchinson, Kingman and Medicine Lodge.
Daily }nail. Wm. Wallace, pestmaster. ey S
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: BUSINESS DIRECTORY. |
Cook George, lawyer.
Davis Ellis, painter.
Engle Henry, carpenter.
Learned Rev Wm (Methodist).
McCune J A, justice of the peace.
Medbury & McQuaid, millers.
Moats J S, school teacher.
Smith Rev A B (Christian).
Stokes H C, plasterer.
Vincent & Wallace, general store.
Wallace William, hotel propr and justice of the peace.
Williams John, boots and shoes.

CATO.

The oldest settlement in Crawford county, is a place of 150
population, located on Dry Wood creek, in the northeastern part
of the county, 13 miles from Girard, the county seat. Its nearest
shipping point is Pawnee, on the Missouri river, Fort Scott &
Gulf R. R. The village contains a steam grist mill, Baptist
church and public school. Live stock is largely exported. Tri.
weekly mail. George W. Fowler, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY, -

Allen H C, shoemaker.

Fowler George W, General store.
Fuller B A, physician.

Patterson Rev E A (Baptist).

Robbins & Steele, grist mill.

Smith P, general store.
4 Swan ] M, blacksmith,

CAVE SPRING.

A farming settlement located in the valley between Bigand

Little Walnut rivers, in the southern central part of Butler

county, 9 miles from El Dorado, the county seat and nearest

- shipping point, and 145 from Topeka. Chief exports, grain and
.~ stock. Weekly mail. Archibald Butts, postmaster.

CAWKER CITY.
Was first settled in 1870, and is incorporated as a city of the
second class. It is located on Solomon river, in the northwest-
ern part'of Mitchell cougty, 20 miles from Beloit, the county
seat, 55 from Wilson, on the Kansas Pacific Ry., the nearest

- shipping point, and 190 from Topeka. The city has 2 flour
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mills, 3 churches, 2 Methodist and 1 Congregational, and 316
«chools, 1 graded and 2 primary. Its principal exports are grain,
jive stock and general country produce, Stage to Solomon City,
Kirwin and Greenleaf.  Express, Southwestern Stage Co.

Daily mail. Population, 6oo. J. W. McGhee, postmaster.

BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Berry Mrs M L, general store.

Buist H, wagonmaker.

Baist & %)ongllerty, Hardware.
Everson —, physician.

Garrett E O, hardware.

Harris Wm, general store.

Hendrick N E, boots and shoes.

Hill T, blacksmith. :

Hilliker B F, wagonmaker.

Hughes James, livery.

Hughes ] W, meat market.

Ivans Wm, carpenter.

Junction grist mill,

Kelly J F, lawyer.

Lundy & Everson, druggists.
McGhee J W, express agent.
Moulton J E, druggist.

Muma Z M, hotel propr.

Parker A & Co, General Store.
Potter & Co, blacksmiths.

Ream R, harnessmaker.

Riley J, boots and shoes.

Shultz J T, general store.

Smith A W, grocer.

Smith & Tucker, lawyers.

Sowell Ira, painter. {
Whitney H, meat market,

Whitney W C, propr Whitney Hotel.
Willey —, physician.

CEDAR.

A station on the St. Louis, Lawrence & Western R. R., in
the northern part of Johnson county, 8 miles from Olathe, the
county seat.

CEDAR BLUFF.

A hamlet located on the south bronch of Solomon river, in
the central part of Rooks county, 7 miles from Stockton, the
county seat. i . ¥
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CEDAR BLUFFS.

A hamlet settled in 1872, located on Beaver creek, in the
extreme north of Decatur county (unorganized). It is 55 miles
from Buffalo, on the Kansas Pacific Ry, the nearest shipping
point, and 338 from Topeka. Principal exports, live stock,
Stage to Wilsonville and Buffalo.  Tri-weekly mail.  Clarence
Demmick, postmaster. .

OEDAR CREEK.

A country postoffice, located on the stream from which it
takes its name, in the northeastern part of Cowley county, 2;
miles from Winfield, the county seat, and 56 from Independence,
Stage to Elk Falls and Wichita. Daily mail.  Silas H. Miller,
postmaster.

CEDAR FORD.

A hamlet located on Rock creek, in the southern part of
Butler county, 2z miles from El Dorado, the county seat and
shipping point, and 158 from Topeka.  Stage to Douglass and
Elk Falls, Daily mail. Andrew B. Woodruff, postmaster.

CEDAR GROVE.

A station on the Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe R. R, lo-
cated in the extreme west of Chase county, 15 miles from Cot-
tonwood Falls, the county seat, and 1oo from Topeka. Popu
lation, 100.

CEDAR JUNCTION.

More commonly called De Soto Junction, a small place, lo-
cated on Kansas river and Cedar creek, in the northwestern
part of Johnson county, at the junction of the Atchison, Topeka
and Santa Fe and St. Louis, Lawrence & Western R. Rs, 11
miles from Olathe, the county seat, 43 from Topeka, and 2
from Kansas City, Mo.  Principal shipments, grain and stock.
~ ~ ‘Telegraph, Western Union.  Express, American. Daily mail.
T. Bonney, postmaster.

CEDAR POINT.

f A village located on Cottonwood river, in the extreme west
= of Chase county, 20 miles from Cottonwood Falls, the county
seat, % mile from Cedar Grove, on the Atchison, Topeka &
Santa Fe R. R, and 100 from Topeka. It contains a water
. power flouring mill, Methodist Episcopal church, and district
school. Principal shipments, grain. Daily mail. Population, 55
© C. A. Garlick, postmaster.
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